
 Department Memorandum ITD 0500   (Rev. 03-16) 
 Idaho Transportation Department 

DATE: March 15, 2021  Program Number(s)      

TO: Design/Construction Engineers 
 

 Key Number(s)      

FROM: Kevin Sablan, P.E. 
Design/Traffic Services  

 Program ID, County, Etc.      

RE: Updated Schedule of Liquidated Damages 

 
Below is the update of the Schedule of Liquidated Damages table provided in Section 460.02 of the ITD Roadway 
Design Manual, August 2013 edition.   
 
 

Liquidated Damages Schedule 
Contract Estimate Liquidated Damages 

(Bid Amount) (Daily Charge) 
From To   
$0 $250,000 $500 

$250,001 $500,000 $1,000 
$500,001 $1,000,000 $2,000 

$1,000,001 $2,000,000 $3,000 
$2,000,001 $4,000,000 $4,000 
$4,000,001 $6,000,000 $5,000 
$6,000,001 $8,000,000 $6,000 
$8,000,001 $10,000,000 $7,000 
$10,000,001 $15,000,000 $9,000 
$15,000,001 $20,000,000 $11,000 
Greater than $20,000,000 $12,000 
 
 
 
 
cc:  CE/HDA, HCOA, DEs, DEM2s, Hwys Managers, GARVEE, FHWA, ACHD, LHTAC, ACEC, AGC 
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